

The Saskatchewan Gazette

PUBLISHED WEEKLY BY AUTHORITY OF THE QUEEN'S PRINTER

PART I

Volume 91 REGINA, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 1995 No. 8

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I

SPECIAL DAYS	166
APPOINTMENTS	166
PROGRESS OF BILLS	166
ACTS PROCLAIMED	167
MINISTER'S ORDERS	167
The Education Act	167
The Oil and Gas Conservation Act	167
MINISTER'S APPROVAL	170
The Planning and Development Act, 1983	170
CORPORATIONS BRANCH NOTICES	170
The Co-operatives Act, 1989	170
The Business Corporations Act	170
The Business Names Registration Act	171
The Non-profit Corporations Act	172
PUBLIC NOTICES	172
The Change of Name Act	172
Highway Traffic Board	173
The Oil and Gas Conservation Act	173
The Public Service Act	173
The Rural Municipality Act, 1989	174
The Urban Municipality Act, 1984	174
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN	175
NOTICE TO ADVERTISERS	175
PART II	
The Legal Aid Regulations, 1995	193
The Pest Control Products Regulations, 1995	199
The Interprovincial Lotteries Amendment Regulations, 1995	209
The Liquor Consumption Tax Amendment Regulations, 1995	

SPECIAL DAYS

The following week has been designated by the Minister of Education, Training and Employment as:

"Education Week", in Saskatchewan - March 13 to 19, 1995.

APPOINTMENTS

APPOINTMENT OF PROVINCIAL COURT JUDGE

The following Provincial Court Judge was appointed effective February 8, 1995:

Stephen Colenso Carter.

Carol Hansen

Isabelle M. Impey

Jimmy J. B. Montgrand

APPOINTMENTS OF PRESIDING JUSTICES OF THE PEACE

The following Justices of the Peace were appointed in and for the following communities:

Donald W. Whiting Lloydminster Bryan A. Cottenie Kamsack Peter Barry Bengough Donald Bahrev Canora Colonsay Ile a la Crosse Derby Allan Reid Rose Clara Daigneault Sheila Turner Kyle Peter Cannon John Carroll Nĭpawin Nipawin Roger Baker Pierceland Ronmous Veller Macklin John Wall Swift Current Terrance Warren Gregory D. Boschman Spiritwood Wakaw Carole Denise Bergstrom-Whetstone Weyburn Georgina Linda MacDonald Fond du Lac Brian Keith Milley Fond du Lac Hannah Natomagan Pinehouse Mabel Alice Park La Loche Jim Alexander Barnett Carrot River Creighton Southend Linda Rose Daschuk Peter Henry Wayne Reich Beverley Cheechoo **Cumberland House** Jo-Anne McKinley Spence Barry Christian Richer Melville Nipawin Leslie D. Hicks Glaslyn Marie Therese Dauvin Buffalo Narrows Stanely Mission Antoine William McLeod Kenneth W. Curtis Regina Regina Regina Janet Deiter Sigurdson Linda E. Lord Purdy Keith B. Karasin Regina Maureen G. Jones Estevan Lang Swift Current Judy D. Beck Beverly D. Eichinger Pauline M. Penn Moose Jaw Kathleen G. Kelly Saskatoon M. Elaine McDonald Saskatoon Sheri R. Benson Judith L. Wandler Saskatoon Saskatoon Roy D. Reid Battleford Alex Kennedy Cutknife Elvin E. Riess Yorkton Joan P. Farquharson Alison Ballentyne Saltcoats La Ronge La Ronge Prince Albert Lillian L. Sanderson Donna L. Spencer

Prince Albert

Prince Albert

Prince Albert

APPOINTMENTS OF JUSTICES OF THE PEACE - COURT OFFICIALS

The following Justices of the Peace - Court Officials were appointed:

Sandra Lovas Regina Cheryl Schroeder Regina Meadow Lake Christa Moses Michaeleen Harvey Regina Karen Leach Regina

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - REDESIGNATED FROM A COURT OFFICIAL TO A PRESIDING JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

The following Justice of the Peace - redesignated from a Court Official to a Presiding Justice of the Peace was appointed:

Louise Keith Indian Head

TERMINATION OF PRESIDING JUSTICES OF THE PEACE - COURT OFFICIALS

The following Presiding Justices of the Peace - Court Officials were terminated:

Sarah Jill Marlin Regina Carolyn Spiers Regina Alice Hedingham Regina

TERMINATION OF PRESIDING JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

The following Presiding Justice of the Peace was terminated:

Campbell Burron Saskatoon

> Neil J. MacLean, Supervising Justice of the Peace.

PROGRESS OF BILLS

The Apiaries Amendment Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 7. On

The Crop Insurance Amendment Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 6.

The Crown Minerals Amendment Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 14. On Assent.

The Environmental Management and Protection Amendment Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 9. On Assent.

The Freehold Oil and Gas Production Tax Amendment Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 13. On Assent.

The Government Organization Amendment Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 5. On Assent.

The Intercountry Adoption (Hague Convention) Implementation Act, S.S. 1995, Bill 12. To be Proclaimed.

The Legislative Assembly and Executive Council Amendment Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 2. On Assent.

The Legislative Assembly and Executive Council Amendment Act, 1995 (No. 2), S.S. 1995, Bill 1. On Assent. Comes into force upon dissolution of the Twenty-Second Legislative Assembly.

The Legislative Assembly and Executive Council Amendment Act, 1995 (No. 3), S.S. 1995, Bill 3. On Assent.

The Legislative Assembly and Executive Council Amendment Act, 1995 (No. 4), S.S. 1995, Bill 4. On Assent.

The NewGrade Energy Inc. Protection Repeal Act, S.S. 1995, Bill 8. On Assent

The Private Vocational Schools Regulation Act, 1995, S.S. 1995, Bill 10. To be Proclaimed.

The Taxpayers' Protection Act, S.S. 1995, Bill 11. On Assent.

ACTS PROCLAIMED

(1995)

The following proclamations have been issued that are effective on or after January 1, 1995:

The Alcohol and Gaming Regulation Amendment Act, 1994, S.S. 1994, c.31. Sections 1 to 103 and 105 to 107, proclaimed in force January 20, 1995.

The Automobile Accident Insurance Amendment Act, 1994, S.S. 1994, c. 34. Sections 1 to 3, 7 and 8, clause 9(b) and sections 14 and 18, proclaimed in force January 1, 1995.

The Chiropractic Act, 1994, S.S. 1994, c. C-10.1. Proclaimed in force January 1, 1995.

The Condominium Property Act, 1993, S.S. 1993, c.C-26.1 Proclaimed in force January 1, 1995, except subsection 57(3) and section 62.

The Enforcement of Maintenance Orders Amendment Act, 1992, S.S. 1992, c.5. Subsection 11(1) proclaimed in force, February 1, 1995.

The Labour Standards Amendment Act, 1994, S.S. 1994, c.39. Proclaimed in force February 3, 1995, except: clause 3(f); that portion of section 8 which enacts section 13.4 of The Labour Standards Act; sections 26, 27, 29 and 40; that portion of section 36 which enacts section 68.4 of The Labour Standards Act; that portion of clause 45(d) which enacts clauses 84(1)(e.2) and (e.5) of The Labour Standards Act. That portion of section 36 which enacts section 68.4 of The Labour Standards Act, proclaimed in force August 1, 1995.

The Queen's Bench (Mediation) Amendment Act, 1994, c.20. That portion of section 2 which enacts section 54.1 of The Queen's Bench Act proclaimed in force February 1, 1995.

The Registered Psychologists Amendment Act, 1994, S.S. 1994, c. 28. Proclaimed in force January 1, 1995.

The Victims of Domestic Violence Act, S.S. 1994, cV-6.02. Proclaimed in force February 1, 1995.

*A proclamation appearing in this list for the first time is indicated in bold print.

MINISTER'S ORDERS

The Education Act

CHANGE OF CORPORATE NAME OF A SCHOOL DIVISION

No. 2/95. Pursuant to the power vested in me by subsection 29(1) of *The Education Act*, I hereby order that the name of the Assiniboia School Division No. 69 of Saskatchewan be changed to the Red Coat Trail School Division No. 69 of Saskatchewan, effective the date of this Order

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 9, 1995.

Pat Atkinson, Minister of Education, Training and Employment.

The Oil and Gas Conservation Act

STEELMAN MIDALE BEDS POOL — STEELMAN FROBISHER BEDS POOL

MRO 124/95 PO 9. Pursuant to section 17 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, MRO 63/81 PO 15, dated October 30, 1981, is rescinded and the following provisions shall apply to the drilling of, and the production of oil and gas from, vertical oil wells in the Steelman Midale Beds Pool and the Steelman Frobisher Beds Pool, effective March 1, 1995:

1 The drainage unit shall be comprised of two legal subdivisions in a Section grouped as follows:

legal subdivisions 1 and 2; 3 and 4; 5 and 6; 7 and 8; 9 and 10; 11 and 12; 13 and 14; 15 and 16.

- $2\,$ Within a drainage unit, the sides of the target area shall be located 100 m from and parallel to the corresponding sides of the odd-numbered legal subdivisions
- **3** If a well is not completed within the target area, the minister may reduce the area used as a factor in determining the MARP.
- ${f 4}(a)$ For the first well drilled in each Section, the operator shall submit samples of the interval from the top of the Second White Specks to total depth.
- (b) For all subsequent wells drilled in each Section, the operator shall submit samples of the interval from the top of the Paleozoic strata to total depth if such wells are intended to be drilled below the top of the Bakken Formation.
- **5** As a minimum requirement, the operator shall run logs to determine the resistivity, spontaneous potential, porosity and gamma ray spectra from surface casing shoe to total depth for each well drilled

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

MRO 125/95 PB 10. Pursuant to section 17 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, MRO 171/87 PB 38, dated October 28, 1987, is rescinded and the following area is designated and identified as an oil and gas pool named the "Steelman Midale Beds Pool" and "Steelman Frobisher Beds Pool," effective March 1, 1995:

Lands west of the Second Meridian:

in Township 5, in Range 3: the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 7; the south-east and south-west quarters of Section 18;

in Township 3, in Range 4: the north-west and north-east quarters of Section 2; Sections 3, 4 and 5; Sections 7 to 23 inclusive; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 24; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 25; Sections 26 to 35 inclusive; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 36;

in Township 4, in Range 4: the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 1; Sections 2 to 11 inclusive; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 12; Sections 14 to 22 inclusive; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 23; the north-west quarter of Section 25; Sections 26 to 35 inclusive; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 36;

in Township 5, in Range 4: the south-west, north-west and northeast quarters of Section 1; Sections 2 to 12 inclusive; the south-east and south-west quarters of Section 13; Sections 14 to 20 inclusive; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 21; the south-east and south-west quarters of Section 29; the south-east and south-west quarters of Section 30;

in Township 3, in Range 5: Sections 12 and 13; the north-east quarter of Section 14; the north-west and north-east quarters of Section 22; the south-east, north-west and north-east quarters of Section 23; Sections 24, 25 26 and 27; the south-east, north-west and north-east quarters of Section 28; the north-west and north-east quarters of Section 29; the north-east quarter of Section 30; the south-east and north-east quarters of Section 31; Sections 32 to 36 inclusive:

in Township 4, in Range 5: Sections 1 to 5 inclusive; the south-east, north-west and north-east quarters of Section 6; Sections 7 to 36 inclusive:

in Township 5, in Range 5: Sections 1 to 10 inclusive; the south-east, south-west and north-west quarters of Section 11; the south-east, south-west and north-east quarters of Section 12; the south-east and north-east quarters of Section 13; the south-west quarter of Section 14; Sections 15 to 22 inclusive; the south-east and north-east quarters of Section 24; the south-east quarter of Section 25; the south-west and north-west quarters of Section 28; Sections 29 and 30; the south-east and south-west quarters of Section 31; the south-east and south-west quarters of Section 33; the south-west quarter of Section 33;

in Township 4, in Range 6: the north-west and north-east quarters of Section 1; the north-west and north-east quarters of Section 2; Sections 8 to 29 inclusive; the south-east and north-east quarters of Section 30; the south-east and north-east quarters of Section 31; Sections 32 to 36 inclusive;

in Township 5, in Range 6: Sections 1 to 5 inclusive; Sections 8 to 15 inclusive; the south-east and north-east quarters of Section 22; Sections 23 and 24; the south-east and south-west quarters of Section 25; the south-east quarter of Section 26;

in Township 4, in Range 7: the south-east and north-east quarters of Section 13; Section 24.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

NORTH PREMIER UPPER SHAUNAVON POOL — OFF-TARGET WELL

MRO 126/95 A 41. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Inverness Petroleum Ltd. to drill an off-target oil well to produce from the Upper Shaunavon Formation located in legal subdivision 4 of Section 34-14-19 W3M, subject to the following:

 $\boldsymbol{1}$ The maximum allowable rate of production will be calculated without penalty.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 9, 1995.

OTHER AREAS — SALT WATER DISPOSAL

MRO 127/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, the application submitted by Alliance Energy Inc. for disposing of salt water recovered from oilfield production by injection into the Mannville Formation through the previously abandoned well located on legal subdivision 15 of Section 35-7-3 W2M is approved, in accordance with plans and specifications filed with the Department as Document No. S.W.D. 456 and subject to the following conditions:

- 1 Installations shall be subject to the approval of a field representative of the Department prior to the commencement of salt water injection and subsequent to any modifications to such installations.
- **2** The wellhead injection pressure shall be limited to a maximum of 7 500 kilopascals.
- **3** All injection volumes shall be metered with a Department approved method.

This approval does not authorize the applicant to dispose of salt water without the consent of all the mineral owners, other than the Crown, that might reasonably be adversely affected by such disposal.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 10, 1995.

OTHER AREAS — OFF-TARGET WELL

MRO 128/95 A 42. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Wascana Energy Inc. to drill an off-target oil well to produce from the Roseray Sand located in legal subdivision 10 of Section 4-14-19 W3M, subject to the following:

 $\boldsymbol{1}$ The maximum allowable rate of production will be calculated without penalty.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 10, 1995.

MRO 129/95 A 43. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Grad & Walker Energy Corporation to drill an off-target gas well in legal subdivision 12 of Section 1-65-23 W3M and legal subdivision 10 of Section 3-65-23 W3M, subject to the following:

1 The daily allowable will be calculated without penalty. Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 10, 1995.

MRO 130/95 A 44. Renaissance Energy Ltd. has submitted an application to drill an exploratory off-target well to verify seismic interpretation. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, permission is granted to drill an off-target well to produce from the Shaunavon located in legal subdivision 14 of Section 33-13-17 W3M, subject to the following:

1 The net productive area used in calculating the maximum allowable rate of production shall be determined in accordance with subsection 30(1) of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Regulations*, 1985.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 8, 1995.

GARDENHEAD UPPER SHAUNAVON POOL — WATERFLOOD MODIFICATION

MRO 131/95. Pursuant to sections 17 and 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, the application submitted by Pinnacle Resources Ltd. to modify a waterflood project in the Gardenhead Voluntary Unit No. 1 is approved. Permission is granted to drill three infill wells to be located at 6-31-11-19 W3M, 10-31-11-19 W3M and 8-6-12-19 W3M, to construct the facilities, to drill and to recomplete the well 16-6-12-19 W3M as a pressure maintenance water injection well, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. P.M. 902 and subject to the conditions included in Minister's Order MRO 263/94, dated April 5, 1994.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 10, 1995.

WAUCHOPE ALIDA-TILSTON BEDS POOL — HORIZONTAL WELL PROJECT EXPANSION

MRO 132/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Poco Petroleums Ltd. to drill and complete one horizontal well in the Alida-Tilston Beds underlying the south-east quarter of Section 7-7-33 W1M, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. H.W. 137 and subject to the following:

- 1 A maximum allowable rate of production shall be assigned.
- ${\bf 2}\ \ MRO\ 323/85\ PO\ 43,\ dated\ November\ 29,\ 1985,\ does\ not\ apply.$

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

$\begin{array}{l} {\rm LOST\ HORSE\ HILL\ FROBISHER-ALIDA\ BEDS\ POOL-}\\ {\rm HORIZONTAL\ WELL\ PROJECT\ EXPANSION} \end{array}$

MRO 133/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Sceptre Saskatchewan Limited to drill and complete one horizontal well in the Lost Horse Hill Frobisher-Alida Beds Vol. Unit No. 1, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. H.W. 149 and subject to the following:

- ${\bf 1} \ \ Good\ production\ practice\ is\ approved.$
- 2 MRO 21/90 PO 6, dated February 21, 1990, does not apply.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

HAZELWOOD CENTRAL TILSTON BEDS POOL — HORIZONTAL WELL PROJECT EXPANSION

MRO 134/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Tri Link Resources Ltd. to drill and complete one horizontal well in the Tilston Beds underlying legal subdivisions 1, 2 and 3 of Section 18-11-4 W2M, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. H.W. 152 and subject to the following:

1 Good production practice is approved.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

LIGHTNING SOUTH TILSTON BEDS POOL — PRESSURE MAINTENANCE

MRO 135/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, the application submitted by Sceptre Resources Limited for disposing of salt water recovered from oilfield production by injection into the Tilston Beds through the well SSL Tidal Redvers 4-9-7-32 is approved, in accordance with plans and specifications filed with the Department as Document No. P.M. 951 and subject to the following conditions:

- 1 Installations shall be subject to the approval of a field representative of the Department prior to the commencement of salt water injection and subsequent to any modifications to such installations.
- ${f 2}$ The wellhead injection pressure shall be limited to a maximum of 9 300 kilopascals.
- **3** All injection volumes shall be metered with a Department approved method.

This approval does not authorize the applicant to dispose of salt water without the consent of all the mineral owners, other than the Crown, that might reasonably be adversely affected by such disposal.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 16, 1995.

OTHER AREAS — OFF-TARGET WELL

MRO 136/95 A 45. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Inverness Petroleum Ltd. to drill an off-target oil well to produce from the Roseray Sand located in legal subdivision 11 of Section 32-18-16 W3M, subject to the following:

1 The maximum allowable rate of production will be calculated without penalty.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

MRO 137/95 A 46. Renaissance Energy Ltd. has submitted an application to drill an exploratory off-target well to verify seismic interpretation. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, permission is granted to drill an off-target well to produce from the Shaunavon located in legal subdivision 10 of Section 28-14-20 W3M, subject to the following:

1 The net productive area used in calculating the maximum allowable rate of production shall be determined in accordance with subsection 30(1) of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Regulations*, 1985.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 9, 1995.

MRO 138/95 A 47. Renaissance Energy Ltd. has submitted an application to drill an exploratory off-target well to verify seismic interpretation. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, permission is granted to drill an off-target well to produce from the Shaunavon located in legal subdivision 10 of Section 29-14-20 W3M, subject to the following:

1 The net productive area used in calculating the maximum allowable rate of production shall be determined in accordance with subsection 30(1) of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Regulations*, 1985.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 9, 1995.

${\tt NOTTINGHAM\ ALIDA\ BEDS\ POOL-}\\ {\tt HORIZONTAL\ WELL\ PROJECT\ EXPANSION}$

MRO 139/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to NAL Resources Limited to drill and complete three horizontal wells in the Nottingham North Alida Beds Unit, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. H.W. 36 and subject to the following:

- **1** Good production practice is approved.
- **2** MRO 166/89 PO 31, dated November 30, 1989, does not apply. Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

SODA LAKE CUMMINGS SAND POOL — HORIZONTAL WELL PROJECT EXPANSION

MRO 140/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Dorset Exploration Ltd. to drill and complete two horizontal wells in the Cummings Sand underlying the north half of Section 19-46-23 W3M and the north half of Section 24-46-24 W3M, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. H.W. 207 and subject to the following:

1 Good production practice is approved.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 16, 1995.

OTHER AREAS — OFF-TARGET WELL

MRO 141/95 A 48. Crestar Energy Inc. has submitted an application to drill an exploratory off-target well to verify seismic interpretation. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, permission is granted to drill an off-target well to produce from the Viking located in legal subdivision 2 of Section 19-26-27 W3M, subject to the following:

1 The net productive area used in calculating the daily allowable shall be determined in accordance with subsection 30(1) of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Regulations*, 1985.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 10, 1995.

FRYS EAST TILSTON-SOURIS VALLEY BEDS POOL — HORIZONTAL WELL PROJECT

MRO 143/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Probe Exploration Inc. to drill and complete one horizontal well in the Tilston-Souris Valley Beds underlying the south-east quarter of Section 5-8-30 W1M, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. H.W. 465 and subject to the following:

- 1 Good production practice is approved.
- 2 MRO 60/86 PO 7, dated March 24, 1986, does not apply.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 16, 1995.

RAPDAN UPPER SHAUNAVON POOL — HORIZONTAL WELL PROJECT

MRO 144/95. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, approval is granted to Talisman Energy Inc. to drill and complete two horizontal wells in The Rapdan Unit, in accordance with plans filed with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines as Document No. H.W. 466 and subject to the following:

1 Good production practice is approved.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 16, 1995.

Bruce W. Wilson, Executive Director, Petroleum and Natural Gas Division, Saskatchewan Energy and Mines.

MINISTER'S APPROVAL

The Planning and Development Act, 1983

APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT PLAN BYLAW NO. 145/94

Pursuant to subsection 48(2) of The Planning and Development Act, 1983, notice is hereby given that the Minister of Saskatchewan Municipal Government has approved a Development Plan Bylaw No. 145/94 for the R.M. of McKillop No. 220.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 7, 1995.

Bill Reader. Deputy Minister, Saskatchewan Municipal Government.

CORPORATIONS BRANCH NOTICES

The Co-operatives Act, 1989

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

Name: Lone Star Cattlemans Co-operative Association Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: February 13, 1995 Registered Office: R.M. of Kutawa No. 278 Main Type of Business: cattle feeder co-operative

> Monte Curle.. **Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives**

The Business Corporations Act

CERTIFICATES OF INCORPORATION

Name: 609959 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 7, 1995

Mailing Address: 6, 244-1st Ave. N.E., Swift Current

Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 609960 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 7, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 760, Tisdale Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 609961 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 7, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 760, Tisdale Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 609962 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 7, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 760, Tisdale Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 609967 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 8, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 850, Nipawin Main Type of Business: holding company Name: 609968 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 8, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 850, Nipawin Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 609983 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 9, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 158, Rosetown Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: Buy-Rite Furniture Corp. Date of Incorporation: February 8, 1995

Mailing Address: 1500, 410-22nd St. E., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: sell furniture

Name: Caravan Agri. Sales Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 8, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 70, Osler

Main Type of Business: sell agricultural equipment

Name: Graf Mechanical Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: January 19, 1995 Mailing Address: 300, 2550-12th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: heavy equipment repair

Name: Homestead Hotel Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: February 3, 1995 Mailing Address: 2129 Albert St., Regina

Main Type of Business: hotel

Name: Joycraft Canopyland Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 19, 1991 Mailing Address: 2398 Scarth St., Regina

Main Type of Business: own and manage real property

Name: MT Carey Holdings Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 6, 1995 Mailing Address: 91 Davidson Cres., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: convenience store

Name: M.C.A.L. Real Estate Investments Inc. Date of Incorporation: February 9, 1995

Mailing Address: 936 Saskatchewan Cres., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: investments

Name: Medford Mews Inc.

Date of Incorporation: February 6, 1995

Mailing Address: 1400-2500 Victoria Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: own apartments and condos

Name: Prairie Rose Farms Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 3, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 610, Swift Current Main Type of Business: farming

Name: Robinson Resources Ltd. Date of Incorporation: January 5, 1978 Mailing Address: 1777 Victoria Ave., Regina

Main Type of Business: petroleum and natural gas

Name: Sopel Farms Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: February 7, 1995 Mailing Address: 19-3rd Ave. N., Yorkton

Main Type of Business: farming

CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION

Name: *Belmoral Marketing Corp.*Date of Registration: February 8, 1995
Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada

Head or Registered Office: 4500, 855-2nd St. S.W., Calgary, Alta.

Main Type of Business: oil and gas exploration and development

Name: Omphalos Recovery Systems Inc. Date of Registration: February 9, 1995 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada

Head or Registered Office: 110-3205 Uplands Dr., Ottawa, Ont.

Main Type of Business: computer database

CERTIFICATES OF AMALGAMATION

Name of Amalgamated Corporation: *Hexagon Holdings Ltd.*Name of Amalgamating Corporations: *Hexagon Holdings Ltd.*,

Prince Albert Foundry Ltd.

Date of Amalgamation: February 1, 1995 Registered Office: 110-11th St. E., Prince Albert Main Type of Business: holding company

Name of Amalgamated Corporation: Wascana Energy Inc.
Name of Amalgamating Corporations: Wascana Energy Inc.,
603297 Saskatchewan Ltd., Moose Jaw Community Energy
Ltd., Pasqua Resources Inc., Robinson Resources Ltd.

Date of Amalgamation: January 1, 1995 Registered Office: 1777 Victoria Ave., Regina

Main Type of Business: oil and gas

CERTIFICATES OF AMENDMENT

Name: 606201 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 9, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Holgate & Associates

Inc.

Name: 606529 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 10, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Kaban Holdings Ltd.

Name: 607329 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 9, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to AA Quality Glass &

Aluminum Ltd.

Name: 607850 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 12, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Rankin's Grocery &

Confectionary Ltd.

Name: 608645 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 9, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Panther Well Servicing

Inc.

Name: 608967 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 12, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Parkland Acres Inc.

Name: 609028 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 13, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Merid Farms Ltd.

Name: 609090 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 6, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Fishing Lake Lodge

Lto

Name: 609121 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 9, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Winny Bros. Farms Ltd.

Name: *609185 Saskatchewan Ltd.*Date of Amendment: January 17, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to A-Mar Farms Ltd.

Name: 609339 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Amendment: January 13, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Brownlees Trucking Inc.

Name: *Pat's Office Services Ltd.*Date of Amendment: January 13, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Loudmouth Promotions

Ltd.

Name: *Precision Surgical Instruments Inc.* Date of Amendment: January 26, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Innovative Metal

Technologies Inc.

CORPORATION RESTORED TO THE REGISTER

Name: Date: Inc. Juris.:

Smaller Enterprises Ltd. Jan. 25, 1995 Sask.

P. J. Flory, Director.

The Business Names Registration Act

REGISTRATIONS

Name: Backdraft Services

Date of Registration: February 7, 1995

Mailing Address: 82 Churchill Dr., Saskatoon, Sask. Main Type of Business: contract drafting service

Name: Bedrock Bobcat Services Date of Registration: February 2, 1995

Mailing Address: 502 Ave. M S., Saskatoon, Sask.

Main Type of Business: landscaping

Name: Blazing Star Wildflower Seed Co. Date of Registration: January 23, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 143, St. Benedict, Sask.

Main Type of Business: produce and sell native wildflower seeds and related items

Name: *Centaur Mining Contractors*Date of Registration: February 9, 1995

Mailing Address: 200, 224-4th Ave. S., Saskatoon, Sask.

Main Type of Business: mining contractors

Name: L & A Collision Repairs And Printing (94)

Date of Registration: February 7, 1995

Mailing Address: 518B-47th St. E., Saskatoon, Sask. Main Type of Business: autobody repair and painting

Name: Mel-Rae's Accessories

Date of Registration: February 9, 1995 Mailing Address: Box 428, Swift Current, Sask. Main Type of Business: accessories store

Name: Pro-Stat Enterprise

Date of Registration: February 6, 1995

Mailing Address: 2102 Princess St., Regina, Sask.

Main Type of Business: provide a guide for hockey betting

Name: Rene's Restaurant

Date of Registration: February 10, 1995

Mailing Address: 8-1724 Quebec Ave., Saskatoon, Sask.

Main Type of Business: restaurant

P. J. Flory, Registrar.

The Non-profit Corporations Act

CERTIFICATES OF AMENDMENT

Name: *The Battlefords Sheltered Workshop* Date of Amendment: January 16, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Battlefords Trade &

Education Centre Inc.

Name: Newsask Community Futures Corporation

Date of Amendment: November 7, 1994

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Newsask Community

Futures Development Corporation

Name: Riversdale Kiwanis Track And Field Club

Date of Amendment: January 20, 1995

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Riversdale Athletics

Club Inc.

Name: Wise Owl Daycare Inc.

Date of Amendment: November 10, 1994

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Wise Owl School Age

Care Inc.

CERTIFICATES OF DISSOLUTION (1995)

Name: Date: Sonnenfeld Jewish Cemetery Inc. Jan. 16 Wheatland Home Care Foundation, Inc. Jan. 6

CORPORATIONS RESTORED TO THE REGISTER

(Inc. Juris.: Saskatchewan)

Name: Date:

The Congress Of Black Women Of Canada,

Northern Saskatchewan/ABBR Nov. 14, 1994 Outlook Curling Club Inc. Jan. 4, 1995

Saskatchewan Block Parent Advisory

Committee Inc. Jan. 11, 1995 Southeastern Metis Development Corporation Dec. 22, 1994

Spy Hill & District Gun Club Jan. 3, 1995

P. J. Flory, Director.

PUBLIC NOTICES

The Change of Name Act

REGISTRATIONS OF CHANGE OF NAME

The following changes of name are hereby registered under the provisions of *The Change of Name Act*:

Former Name: Ronald Leroy BIDWELL (k/a Ronald Leroy

JACOBS)

Address: Esterhazy, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Ronald Leroy JACOBS

Dated: February 14, 1995

Former Name: Cathelyne Anna DYKSMAN

Address: Saskatoon, Saskatchewan

Name Changed To: Cathelijne Anna VAN STAALEN

Dated: February 13, 1995

Former Name: Christopher Scott Michael NEWTON

Address: Saskatoon, Saskatchewan

Name Changed To: Christopher Scott Micheal MCPHEE

Dated: February 14, 1995

Former Name: Dwight Kelvin WALTERS

Address: Regina, Saskatchewan

Name Changed To: Dwight Kelvin JAMES

Dated: February 13, 1995

Given under my hand at Regina, Saskatchewan.

Wilmer Berg, Director of Vital Statistics.

Highway Traffic Board

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

- ${\bf 1} \ \ The Highway Traffic Board gives notice of receipt of the following application.$
- **2** Any party wishing to oppose an application must complete and file a Statement of Objection on or before March 20, 1995. Please reference the file number when filing opposition.
- **3** Where opposition is filed to any application, a public hearing will be scheduled. All hearing participants will be advised of the hearing date. Any interested party may contact the Board at (306) 787-4040 to obtain information respecting hearing dates and locations.

Barry B. Weafer, Board Secretary.

Applicant: TOWN & COUNTRY BUS LINES INC.

Address: Box 249, Kamsack, Sask. S0A 1S0

File No.: B.95.60

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate to replace that currently held by Hellegards, Glen Robert, who has applied to discontinue service as follows:

Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description — Passengers and Their Baggage on Charter Origin — Kamsack and points within a 50 km radius of Kamsack Destination — Points in Saskatchewan and vice versa Conditions — see below

Restricted as Follows:

This authority is valid only for vehicles which, immediately prior to each trip, are stored, repaired, maintained and dispatched only from the office, storage, repair and maintenance facilities maintained by the certificate holder in Kamsack.

The Oil and Gas Conservation Act

OTHER AREAS — SALT WATER DISPOSAL

The Department of Energy and Mines has received an application from Arrowwood Oil & Gas Ltd. for approval of a plan to dispose of salt water recovered from oilfield production by injection into the Dina Sand through the well located on legal subdivision 1 of Section 30-44-27 W3M.

Objections to this application, complete with supporting technical data, received in writing by the Department on or before March 17, 1995, will be considered. A copy of the objection must be provided to the applicant.

Persons directly affected may obtain a copy of the application from Mr. Don Dumka, Arrowwood Oil & Gas Ltd., 2020, 355-4th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta. T2P 0J1.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 13, 1995.

NOMINATION OF CRUDE OIL

All persons intending to purchase Saskatchewan crude oil during the month of April 1995 will be required to file a nomination with Saskatchewan Energy and Mines on or before March 18, 1995.

Copies of the nomination form may be obtained from Saskatchewan Energy and Mines.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 23, 1995.

PARKMAN TILSTON-SOURIS VALLEY BEDS POOL — WAIVER OF OFF-TARGET PENALTY

The Department of Energy and Mines has received an application from Jordan Petroleum Ltd. requesting waiver of the off-target penalty for the proposed well Jordan et al Parkman 5-19-9-33.

If no valid objections are received in writing by the Department on or before March 17, 1995, the Department proposes to waive the off-target penalty. A copy of the objection must be provided to the applicant.

Copies of the application may be obtained from Ms. Lynn Kis, Jordan Petroleum Ltd., 850, 255-5th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta. T2P 3G6, by persons directly affected.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 15, 1995.

OTHER AREAS — OFF-TARGET WELLS

The Department of Energy and Mines has received an application from Northern Reef Exploration Ltd. requesting approval to drill two off-target gas wells located in legal subdivisions 14-22-35-25 W3M and 12-21-36-25 W3M.

Objections to the drilling of the above off-target wells, complete with supporting technical data, received in writing by the Department on or before March 17, 1995, will be considered. A copy of the objection must be provided to the applicant.

Copies of the application may be obtained from Mr. S. Wilson, Northern Reef Exploration Ltd., 2600, 140-4th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta. T2P 3N3, by persons directly affected.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 15, 1995.

The Department of Energy and Mines has received an application from Stampeder Exploration Ltd. requesting approval to drill an off-target gas well located in legal subdivision 14-32-33-26 W3M.

Objections to the drilling of the above off-target wells, complete with supporting technical data, received in writing by the Department on or before March 17, 1995, will be considered. A copy of the objection must be provided to the applicant.

Copies of the application may be obtained from Mr. Y. Gauthier, Stampeder Exploration Ltd., 1200, 521-3rd Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta. T2P 3T3, by persons directly affected.

Dated at Regina, Saskatchewan, February 15, 1995.

Bruce W. Wilson, Executive Director, Petroleum and Natural Gas Division, Saskatchewan Energy and Mines.

The Public Service Act

SASKATCHEWAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CERTIFICATION AFTER PROBATION ON INITIAL PROBATION, PROMOTION, OR TRANSFER: Agriculture and Food—Biblow, Sheldon G.; Greenberg, Louise; McMurchie, Garfield J.; Voigt, Lyle Geary. Environment and Resource Management—Petrychyn, Marietta E.; Sherstobitoff, Brent. Finance—Langen, Brent J. Health—Biliske, Barbara J.; Carswell, Rita; Jonson, Donna; Siuksteris, Sharon P. Highways and Transportation—Day, Dennis S.; Plewis, Gregory L. Indian and Metis Affairs Secretariat—Thomas, Donna. Justice—Hunter, Laura L.; Joyner, Catherine L.; Meed, Sylvia A.; Miller, Warren F.; Seidler, Theresa. Labour—Brown, Gary; Vanin, Candace. Municipal Government—King, Colin. Provincial Secretary—Hersche, Robert J. Social Services—Adams, Hanif; Gabel, Eileen C.; Goodlad, Shelly; Hanson, Glenda M.; Johannson, Rhonda; MacNeill, Eileen; Morris, Nicole P.; Vermette, Doris, F.

SEPARATIONS: Economic Development — Mathieu, Laurent. Environment and Resource Management — Bertalon, Frank S.; Blonke, Calvin. Health — Adams, Camille A.; Blair, Alison G.; Steckhan, Edna K. Highways and Transporation — Ealey, Andrew D. Justice — Lukwago, Moses. Municipal Government — Spurling, Brian. Social Services — Janvier, Emilien J.; Scott, William H.

The Rural Municipality Act, 1989

[subsection 301(1)]

ASSESSMENT ROLL NOTICES

R.M. of Brokenshell No. 68:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Brokenshell No. 68 for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 8:30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself/herself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his/her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Trossachs, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Lorelei Zdunich, Assessor.

R.M. of Lawtonia No. 135:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Lawtonia No. 135 for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to noon, and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself/herself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his/her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Hodgeville, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Art Thompson, Assessor.

R.M. of Silverwood No. 123:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Silverwood No. 123 for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself/herself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his/her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Whitewood, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Eileen Grassl, Assessor.

The Urban Municipality Act, 1984 [subsection 249(4)]

ASSESSMENT ROLL NOTICES

Resort Village of Beaver Flat:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Resort Village of Beaver Flat for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Clerk of the municipality by appointment, until the time for lodging appeals has expired.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Clerk, Resort Village of Beaver Flat, Box 991, Swift Current, Sask. S9H 3X1.

Dated at Swift Current, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Lavina Fraess,

Town of Bengough:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Bengough for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon, and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday, February 24 to March 17, 1995.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Bengough, Box 188, Bengough, Sask. SOC 0K0, by March 17, 1995.

Dated at Bengough, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Wanda McGonigal, Assessor.

Town of Eastend:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Eastend for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to noon, and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Eastend, Box 520, Eastend, Sask. S0N 0T0, by March 16, 1995.

Dated at Eastend, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Cindy Zabolotney, Assessor.

Town of Ituna:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Ituna for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, from 8 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive, February 24 to March 20, 1995.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Ituna, Box 580, Ituna, Sask. S0A 1N0, by March 20, 1995.

Dated at Ituna, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Sylvia Chorney, Assessor.

Resort Village of Kannata Valley:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Resort Village of Kannata Valley for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, Lot 130, Kannata Valley, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., March 15 and 16, 1995, and on any other day by appointment during the appeal period.

Any person wishing to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her appeal in writing with: the Assessor, Resort Village of Kannata Valley, Box 166, Silton, Sask. S0G 4L0, by March 17, 1995.

Dated at Silton, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

B. McMurchie, Assessor.

Town of Kinistino:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Kinistino for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Town Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Kinistino, Box 10, Kinistino, Sask. S0J 1H0, by March 17, 1995.

Dated at Kinistino, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Shirley Jackson, Assessor.

Town of Porcupine Plain:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Porcupine Plain for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive, February 24 to March 17, 1995.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Porcupine Plain, Box 310, Porcupine Plain, Sask. S0E 1H0, by March 17, 1995.

Dated at Porcupine Plain, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Barry Warsylewicz, Assessor.

Town of Tisdale:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Tisdale for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, from 8:30 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Friday, February 24, 1995, and Monday to Friday inclusive, February 27 to March 17, 1995.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Tisdale, Box 1090, Tisdale, Sask. S0E 1T0, by March 17, 1995.

Dated at Tisdale, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Merv. T. Vey, Assessor.

Village of Val Marie:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Val Marie for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the Village Office from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 3 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Val Marie, Box 178, Val Marie, Sask. S0N 2T0, by March 17, 1995.

Dated at Val Marie, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

John Billington, Assessor.

City of Yorkton:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the City of Yorkton for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessment Clerk, until time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessment Clerk, City of Yorkton, Box 400, Yorkton, Sask. S3N 2W3, by March 17, 1995.

Dated at Yorkton, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

K. Durdin, Assessment Clerk.

Village of Zenon Park:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Zenon Park for 1995 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday, March 7 to March 23, 1995.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Zenon Park, Box 157, Zenon Park, Sask. S0E 1W0, by March 23, 1995.

Dated at Zenon Park, Saskatchewan, February 24, 1995.

Lisa Archer, Assessor.

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN

Rules Relating to Petitions and Private Bills

The Rules of the Legislature with regard to the time for filing Petitions and Private Bills with the Clerk and other matters relating thereto can be obtained at any time by those interested, on application to:

Gwenn Ronyk, Clerk of the Legislative Assembly, Room 239, Legislative Building, Regina, Sask. S4S 0B3.

NOTICE TO ADVERTISERS

All material for publication in *The Saskatchewan Gazette* must be submitted on disk (WordPerfect 5.1) or hard copy to the Office of the Queen's Printer, Saskatchewan Justice, 1871 Smith Street, Regina, Saskatchewan, S4P 3V7, tel. (306) 787-6896 by noon on the Thursday previous to the week of publication. If a holiday occurs within the week of publication, the deadline is set back to noon of the previous Wednesday. At least one full week should be allowed for mail delivery.

Each document or disk must be complete in the form required for publication and must be separate from the covering letter. Signatures on all documents must be typewritten or clearly printed immediately below the written signatures. Publication of any material received late will be delayed.

Prepayment is required for ALL advertising placed in *The Saskatchewan Gazette* by non-government advertisers. Deposit accounts in a minimum amount of \$100.00 are available. Cheques or money orders must be made payable to the Queen's Printer Revolving Fund. Please include the GST in addition to regular charges at the rate of 7% each for those items listed below under "GST Payable".

The minimum charge for publication of notices not specified below shall be \$20.00 for each notice, which sum shall accompany the material when forwarded for publication.

The following are minimum rates for advertising in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*:

GST Payable

\$35.00
40.00
17.50
20.00

Additional parcels are \$0.75 each; metes and bounds descriptions are \$3.50 each.

GST Exempt	
Notices under <i>The Garage Keepers Act</i> One issue	\$20.00
Notices under The Companies Winding Up Act	
Two issues	35.00
Notices re Assessment Rolls (Municipal)	
One issue	20.00

One copy of your submission as it appeared in *The Saskatchewan Gazette* is mailed to government advertisers who are invoiced. With prepayment, a copy of your submission is available on request from Office of the Queen's Printer.